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Honorable. George C. Marshall
‘Secrotary of State- y
State Lepartmént
Washington, D. C.
Uy dear -Gencral Marghalls
- Reference 1s mdde to your request of February 7,
1947, -asking that I designate a Special Agent for.an assign-
nont of approximately three months to the United-States
Delegation at the Council of Forsign Ministers in Xoscow,
USSR, I am pledsed to inform you that ‘Special Agent John
). Yatter:has been designated for this assigment. Spocial
Agent Mattér is an experienced and thoroughly qualified
cozminications technician.. Arrangements are being perfected
for his imediate departure to Moscow. ‘
With assurances of my highest régards;
Sincerely- yours,
Mr, ;‘olsoxi
Mr, E. A, Tamm_ a* .
Mr. Clegg - : ' ) ' o .
Mr. Coffey FPG:04E t = VJ 7
Mr. Glavin : rc; '?1 g
Mr, Ladd___.__° ) B PO
Mr. Nichols____ . —— ﬂ‘cf
Mr. Rosen / < 5::..:;_.:'
Mr. Tracy - g): =4
Mr. Carson_. /. l"/ . = j}' &
\Wh Harbo G" / o f,‘\'\ﬁ.‘ ' g !
\ Mr. Hendon ) oA e ) !‘
Mr. McGuire____ J >\ : ¥
A

. Piper
. Quinn Tamm




